EXHIBIT A

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
August 15, 2016

ISSUE: Minutes of Board Meetings

CONTACT: Board Secretary Don Folkerts

BACKGROUND:
The previous meeting minutes are attached for review and approval at the meeting,

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“the Board of Education approves the minutes of the July 18, 2016 Regular Meeting and the

August 1, 2016 Regular Meeting.”



-+ Anamosa Community School District
Regular Meeting
July 18,2016

The Anamosa Board of Education met in regular session on July 18, 2016, at 7:00 p.m., in the Anamosa
Schools Administration Offices with President McKean presiding. Members present: Behnke, Riniker,
Kilburg, Claussen (via phone hook-up), Sayre and Braden.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to adopt the agenda as printed. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Kilburg to approve the consent agenda (minutes dated 6/20 and 7/8,
claims and financial reports), as submitted. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to approve the resignation of Kendra Whitman, Assistant Varsity
Softball Coach, effective immediately. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to approve the resignation of Amber Pitz, 2" Grade Teacher,
effective immediately subject to finding a suitable replacement. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to approve the resignation of Amber Pitz, Assistant Varsity
Volleyball Coach, effective immediately. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to approve the resignation of Amber Pitz, Head 8™ Grade Girls’
Basketball Coach, effective immediately. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to approve the hiring of April Rundquist, Middle School Level
[I/11T Special Education Teacher, effective with the 2016-17 school year subject to acquiring the required
licensure. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to approve the hiring of Melissa Alger, 5™ Grade Teacher,
effective with the 2016-17 school year. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to approve the hiring of Ellen Reddies, Middle School Behavior
Support Teacher, effective with the 2016-17 school year. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to approve the hiring of Blayne Willadsen, Strawberry Hill
Teacher Leader, effective with the 2016-17 school year. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Kilburg to approve the following bids for the 2016-17 school year, as
presented. Motion carried 7-0.

Propane: Ag Vantage FS Waste Disposal: Wapsi Waste Service
Diesel: Ag Vantage FS Milk: Anderson Erickson
Gasohol: Ag Vantage FS Bread: Pan O’ Gold

Photography: ~ All About You Photography

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Riniker to terminate the copy machine lease with Office Machine
Consultants at a buyout cost of $15,730 and sign a new 3-year agreement with Koch Brothers. Motion
carried 5-2; Nays: Behnke and Claussen.



Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to approve the AYP — CSIP goals for 2016-17, as presented.
Motion carried 7-0. ‘

Motion by Claussen, seconded by Behnke to develop a district policy regarding naming district facilities
through the Board’s policy committee process. In addition, for the superintendent to establish a
committee to facilitate the development of a Hall of Fame. Motion carried 7-0.

Director Claussen signed off at this point.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Braden to name a Student Activities Committee whose goal will be to
conform with recent Department of Education guidelines related to student activities and funding of those
groups. Board members assigned to this committee are as follows: Claussen and or McKean, Riniker
and Kilburg. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to adjourn at 8:47 p.m. Motion carried 6-0.

President

Secretary



Anamosa Community School District
Regular Meeting
August 1, 2016

The Anamosa Board of Education met in regular session on August 1,2016, at 7:00 p.m., in the Anamosa
Schools Administrative Offices with President McKean presiding. Members present: Behnke, Riniker,
Kilburg, Claussen, Sayre and Braden.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Kilburg to approve the resignation of Judy Meyer, Cook, effective
August 1,2016. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Kilburg to accept the resignation of Bill Carlson, Assistant Varsity
Baseball Coach, effective August 1, 2016. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Kilburg to approve the hiring of Tracy Zirklbach, Assistant Varsity
Girls® Volleyball Coach, effective with the 2016-17 school year. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Kilburg to approve the hiring of Emily DeGroot, Middle School
Technical Literacy Teacher, effective with the 2016-17 school year. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Kilburg to approve the hiring of Nicole Grill, 2nd Grade Teacher,
effective with the 2016-17 school year. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Kilburg to approve the hiring of Nowya Rickels, Head 8" Grade Girls’
Basketball Coach, effective with the 2016-17 school year. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Claussen making the Senior Class Trip a non-sponsored school activity. Motion died for lack
of a second.

Motion by Sayre, seconded by Kilburg to make the Senior Class Trip a School Sponsored Activity with
funds from the Senior Class Activity Account. As a school sponsored activity the following parameters
are established: Motion carried 5-2; Nays: Behnke and Riniker.
a. Available funds after subtracting anticipated graduation expenses will be the amount
used to support the trip. Additional fundraising efforts can occur, but must be
approved by the District.
b. It is optional and occurs with no more than 1 day of instruction lost.
c. A portion of the time excluding transportation time will be clearly
educational in nature tying to the District’s curriculum and/or be service oriented.
d. It will occur before April 30" each year.

Motion by Braden, seconded by Behnke to approve the following four 2016 IASB Legislative Priorities.
Motion carried 7-0.

2:  Standards and Accountability

15: Benefits

20: School Funding Policy

21: Supplemental State Aid
Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Braden to move the September 5" board meeting to Tuesday, September
6". Motion carried 7-0.



Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to approve the adult pass for entrance into all Anamosa Middle
and Anamosa High School athletic regular season events at a cost of $100.00. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Braden to approve payment for individuals working identified events at a
rate of $15.00 per event. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Kilburg to approve an open enrollment Out-of-District request, as
presented. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to adjourn at 9:22 p.m. Motion carried 7-0.

President

Secretary



EXHIBIT B

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
August 15, 2016

ISSUE: Bills Due and Payable and Bills Paid Between Board Meetings

CONTACT: Linda Von Behren, Business Manager

BACKGROUND:
The Board authorizes the issuance of warrants of payment of claims against the District for

goods and services. The Board will allow the warrants after the goods and services have been
received and accepted in compliance with Board Policy Series 800.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“the Board of Education approves the Bills Due and Payable and the Bills Paid between Board

Meetings.”



dns Bupo
9sua2l| Ajyjuow

HS - saaijensasald

p3 ds 111

auoyd abeleg sng

400 € se9 1eN
dns

Yooy

asnoy Bop g4-1ajepn

Umx 000G 10912

1eb z'0ee d1

0l j0 | ebed
1L0Z04N

dns Bp|q
NS

SIN - saAensasald

s)diaoal isibal

p3 ds

1Sd 40 ¥4

400 €-10 14 se9 jeN
sued

SHIV

eolqnd

Jayem 410 14

Umy LLy2G 19|13

[eb ogz |1eseiq

dns

- 9SUSDI|/SaYIIMS IeIs|N
senp L1-91

yie 09

dns Bp|q

SH - senijensssald
1s16a1 Aoeuayy|
uonoadsul jenuue
dns

p3 ds

(2) e Buibieyn-puno
dns

S9SUd2|

osu Alb GL/2-9L/v
dns iqi

pa ds |
SHO00gIM

{@SUa2I| uq|

pP3 ds 1IN
dsueusj-oignduou
auoyd

p3 ds |7

pP3 ds I

dns yoa}

sued

dns 6p|q

OAS

400 &¥¢ se9 jeN
dns Jojeisusb

yoe} 0L

olgnd

Jajepn

wJe4 ajels - s¥00|0
dns

Umy €80€01 10813
SOAS |ebg)

|eb 9'e9¢ se

uonduosaqg

LL'629
Ly9lg'le
0009
20°0ve vy
L0'¥9.
L0'8L6'Y
00’002
00°208°L
L2°99
¥0'2GL'S
zLees’ )
00°88S
00°000°2
L2°9¢
6e°LEV
¥S029°CL
v.'2S
00'688'¢
88'LEE'6
6.°,€8
69'..2')
L6°L9GL
00'+0¢
00°0¢ce
66°Cy
TL9SLL
00°G8¢
g€eeee
96°89%
00625V
¥8'9¢¢
L1964
62¥2S'e
006LY
60°'8YL'vC
00'SL¥
00°0€Z’}

junowy

s|lig pred jo 3s1
(Z1-91 Ad) Mlunwwo) esoweuy jo Jo13sIq |00YOS

910¢/S1/8
9L0¢/SL/8
910¢/S1/8
910¢/SL/8
910¢/SL/8
910¢/S1L/8
910¢/G1/8
9L0z/SL/8
910¢/G1/8
910¢/SL/8
910¢/51/8
9L02/SL/8
910¢/S1/8
91L02/S1/8
910¢/S1/8
910¢/SL/8
910¢/S1L/8
910¢/G1/8
91L0¢/S1L/8
910¢/51/8
910¢2/G1/8
9lL0c/SL/8
91L02/SL/8
9102/G1/8
91L02/SL/8
9102/51/8
910¢/G1/8
910¢/51/8
910¢/SL/8
910¢2/G1/8
910¢/SL/8
910¢/SL/8
910¢/51/8
9102/SL/8
910¢/51/8
9102/SL/8
910¢2/G1/8

o}ed

9G106~N39
GG106~N39
#G106~N39
€5106~N39
2G106~N39
1GL06~N3D
05106~N39
87106~N3O
L¥106~N3D
97106~N39
S7106~N39D
¥7L06~N39D
07106~N39
8€106~N39
L€106~N3O
9€106~N39
G€L06~N3D
€€106~N39
2€L06~N39
1€L06~N3D
0£106~N39
62106~N39
82106~N39
£TL06~N3D
92106~N39
52106~N39
¥2106~N39
€2106~N39
1ZL06~N3D
02106~N39
61106~N39
81106~N39
£1106~N3D
SLL06~N39
71106~N3O
€1106~N39
ZLL06~N3D

juelIiepn

|eloueul4 8199 uyor

sujog ABojouyoda ] ainyoniseliu|
0SSy Yooadg SH emo|

0D Ul uolybnoH

Bunelodosq swoH

saulo sad/pieAjiiH

L L# V3V puejesH

wlely [apue-/uwwo)) akeymeH
soor Adden

V3V POOAA JuBID

"ON]J ‘UoI}O8UUOOA0D)

00 sS04 @'P

Aunuabp3g

‘oD uoxig M Y

oowaQ

1ouIsIqg [00YoS Alunwiwo) Hodusaeq
D77 S8)BID0SSY WN|NoLLIND
uoljesodio) uoluedwo)

j0oyos Ayunwwo) abs|j0D
uasuaisuy) Ly

yury Ainjued

s|ooyds Ajunwiwod AN |enua)
SjouIsIq |00YoS WWo) spidey Jepad
JUBWUIBNA0D MpD

O||9213UO|\ 4O 1Sanbue)

Alddng Aeyues jeyded

[0jU0D ised ape|g

ABiau3 s|iiH ¥oelg

JOJO\ uouleg

Jandwo) s|ddy

suoledlignd esoweuy
esoweuy 40 A1)

Auedwo) |eubig 9 awi] ueduawy
du| ‘sjonpold sse|o pallly
JdI/ABssuz ey

‘0'd ‘ABuoo) % siajyy
s4 abejuenby

0L pung
IOpuaAp

NV L0:GL:0L
9102/0L/8



0l j0 Z ebed
10204N

PH

jurew suoyd |enuue

uoning (111
ons Anp

slleyo - wied ayeis dns

dsueus-oiignduou
1192

oAS Bny

seb

dng aisny
spunoib

sued

dns

aouepinb

dns Bp|q

dns

dns

dns 10s

dns dns punoibAe|d
sped

SH00gYIM

dns

sued

dns

dns
}00gawouy)
dsueuj-olgnduou
abejsod
SSIWWwod dns

p3 ds |1

p3ds |1

dns yoa} pul

p3 ds |

uoning (111

wald yyesH jdeg
dns 6p|q

dns yoa} pul
MYos

dns dns Bujo
sued

uonduasaqg

pads
uoming |17
wald |eyus( ydag

09°06.'G
G2'2eo'LlL
Gz'L86
€8'6.¢
20919
66°20v
LL'L6
Zl'ele
G8'c9¢
€504
9G°0¢
€0'L¢26
[4:x4°1%
8¥'66¢C
089lc
00'Le
00°0cl
yS'861°'L
88'8909'|
06vLy'L
80°0¢C
vyl
9.'8¢
1L'89¢
66°0€C

YA RALS
86'¢¢C
99'6€6'C
9L'¥6S'S
9¢€'826'81
92’86
¥€'1,0'€9
€L'80v'ee
GLL.V'68
90'v¥S
02’98
00’66

0c' 089
06°LE
junowy

s|lig pied jo 31
(£1-91 Ad) Munwwo esoweuy jo 3o13s1q [00Y2S

9L0z/SL/8
9L0¢/SL/8
910¢/51/8
910¢/SL/8
910¢/5L/8
910¢/S1L/8
910¢/S1/8
91L02/SL/8
910¢/S1/8
910¢/G1/8
910¢/SL/8
910¢2/S1L/8
9102/51/8
910¢/SL/8
910¢/G1/8
9L02/SL/8
9102/SL/8
9102/S1/8
910¢/S1/8
910¢/51/8
910¢/SL/8
910z/SL/8
910¢/S1/8
9102/SL/8
9L02/SL/8
910¢/S1L/8
910¢/SL/8
910¢/S1/8
9102/SL/8
910¢/S1/8
910¢/S1/8
9102/S1/8
91L02/SL/8
910¢/SL/8
910¢/SL/8
910¢/SL/8
910¢/51/8
910¢/51/8
910¢/SL/8
ojeq

€0206~N39
10206~N3O
66106~N39
86106~N39
L6106~N39
96106~N39
¥Y6106~N39
€6L06~N39
¢6106~N39
16106~N3O
06106~N39
68106~N39
88106~N39
L8L06~N39
98106~N39
€8106~N39
¢8L06~N39
18L06~N3O
08106~N39
6.106~N39
8.106~N39
L/106~N39
G/106~N39
¥,106~N39
€.106~N39
¢L106~N39
LLL06~N3IO
0/106~N39
89106~N39
L9L06~N39
99106~N39
G9106~N3O
¥9106~N39
¢9106~N39
19L06~N3IO
09106~N39
65106~N39
8G106~N39

LS106~N39
jueLiepn

SUOI}BDIUNWIWOY) WEBJISPUIA
10uISIg |00Y2S AJuNWWwo) %00y [18YS-AlJanepn
S92INJBG d)SeA) Isdepn

Hew|ep

UBWSSaIA UBYlEN

Je|njed sn

Ainoag pajelbaul 094

SN|d @ouaiuaAuo) suayde |
yos| p3 2Isnpy Jejemisams
saiend AlQ suoig

ou| sIojol usydalg

abejuenpy ssauisng sa|deis
and [e100g yuly1/Bujuiy [eoos
00 SWel|liM-uImisys

Buisipenpy auingays

OUIO3|3 HOOS

INQO-9)e ] aousI0s

Ayepadg jooyog

s9jeg sng |ooyos

saujzebe|y sma 21sejoyos
Juswa|dw| s,uew.iayds

ulel] Jamod Jajpes

oul 4nis poo9 Ajleay

Sjonpoud [00ydS piwelhd

077 ‘onswold

[[eumod euep

useQ Aped

JodaQg @20

S|00YdS AJUNWWOD Ul YLON
ds? 1epa) YUoN

obeoiyn JepzeN

S|00YOS AJIUNWWOD UOUIBA JUNOIN
PUISIQ [00YOS WO Of|@olUoN
Jelonply v|'ulwpy ggH J9dJa|\
SpJeusip

ou| ‘se9-l1] UoSaylel\

ou| ‘oIsn|n e

oul ST

SJ0}O|\ ebBulwiwoly

JOpuUaA

AV £0:GL:0L
910¢/0L/8



juspisaid pleog : Aejaloag

1081102 sI 8|qeAed syunoooe anoge ay)

panoiddy pue pazuoyiny Ja118q pue abpsimouy Aw Jo 1s3q 8y} 0} ‘Jeyy Alues Agausy |

00°528‘8 [ejol ZzZ pung
o;ny 000y 910Z/SL/8 Z0Z06~N39 Aousby soueInsSU| S199)
dwo) xiop 1des 00'961° 2 910Z/SL/8 G8L06~N3I9 N4S
ouoD g4 sul ¥y 94 00'68G'}L 9102/G1/8 91106~N39 00 8dueINsU| sigyueqg uedusWYy
¢ pund
uondiosag junowy ajeq JueLIBAA lopuap
0l 0 ¢ abeyd s||ig pled 40 31 NV £0:GL:0L
10204N (£1-91 Ad) Aunwwog esoweuy jo jou3siq [00yos 9L0Z/0L/8
TLTLY LY |ejol 0L pund
laqy peses| 86°¢60'Z 910Z/S1L/8 ¥0206~N3ID SUOHEDIUNWIWOYD WE3JISPUIA,
uondiiosag junowy ajeq juesiepp lopus/
0l jo ¢ abeyd s|lig pled 40 1s1 NV £0:GL:0L
10204N (21-91 Ad) fAlunwwo) esoweuy o 30131 [00Y2S 910¢/01L/8



Juspisald pleog fieyalosg

1021100 sI 8|qefed sjunodoe snoge sy}

panoiddy pue pazuoyny ‘J181|aq pue abpajmouy Aw 4o 1s8q 8y} 0} ‘leyy Aleo Agalay |

00°859°s |ejol €€ pung
deolpuey SH 00'859'L 9102/G1/8 BEL06~NID 1004 gnjeinc
% 91102 o[22 81egal 00°000'% 9L0Z/SL/8 ZZ1L06~N3I9 dnolig Bunnsuo) sy -sualeg
€€ pund

uonduosag junowy ajeq juellepn lopuay

0l Jo g abeyd s|lig pred jo 3si WV £0:G1-01L

L0z04N (L1-91 Ad) funwwog esoweuy Jo joL3siqg |00Y9S 910z/0L/8

92'600°G01L |ejol ¢ pung
OAS 00'PPL'6 9L0Z/SL/8 ¥8L06~N39 ou| 1ISeMpIN SOS
dns punosbield 6916 9L0Z/SL/8 18L06~NID Ayeroadg jooyog
SpIal |upy - sexoq ssaud 00'00Z'L 910Z/5L/8 9/106~N39 Buimo] spey
punosbAeld 25'¢0g’) 910Z/SL/8 69106~N39 EISMN
spl @onoeld 00'0t8'E 910Z/G1/8 €9106~N3I9 ou| ‘spueynNsuo) SN
dns Bp|g ¥2'925 9L0Z/51/8 L91L06~NID spJeusip
OAS 9P°09L'EL 9L0Z/SL/8 871L06~N3IO oujo8|3 ehaxmer
OAS 00°G2ZE 9L0Z/SL/8 £¥106~N3D di0D moysuoo|-
Aunoss 00728 9L0Z/SL/8 Z¥L06~NID suopn|og souey) Bunybi-
punosbheld oG Ly. L 910Z/SL/8 L7L06~N3ID AissunN 3 sdeospue usai9-1anz
1004 SH 00'¥1L8'L 9L0Z/SL/8 6£L06~NID 100|4 gneinc
oAS 00°9L2')1L 9L02/GL/8 ¥€L06~NID llemAig pue juieq Jopluog
L€ pung

uonduoseag junowy ajeq juediepp lopuay

0l Jo G ebey s||ig pied 40 3s1 WY 20:GL:0}

L0zZo4N

(21-91 Ad) Munwwog esoweuy jo 1o13s81Q [00Yog

91L02/0L/8



Juspisald pleog fueyaioeg

1091100 sI 9|geAed sjunodoe aAoge sy}

paaolddy pue pazuoyiny . ‘1a1jaq pue abpajmouy Aw 40 183q 3y} 0} ‘1eu} Aileo Agausy |
00°000°L lejol L8 pung
puno4 wwod 09 of 00°000°L 910¢/S1L/8 G6L06~N39 BMO| UIBYHON 40 Aystaniur
18 pung
uonduosag junowy ajeq juellepn lopuay
0l jo g ebed s|iig pted 40 3si7 NV L0:GL:0L
10204N (21-91 Ad) Munwwod esoweuy jo jou3siq |00Yos 9102/01/8
G5°9¢6°LE |ejol 9¢ pund
dns Ovd 09'682'¢ 9102/G1/8 00206~N39 sjodbe|4 g Bej4 oopsiey
uole||ejsul Joyoafoid apelbdn ssajeum Bunndwo) a|1eos SH 12'659'0Z 9102Z/S1/8 GGL06~NIO su|jog ABojouyds | ainonisesu
dnyoeg SOd UOHIINN  ¥Z'¥ZE 9102Z/SL/8 LZ106~N39 JUBWIUIBA0D MP
yos} $,01d 400qoeIN 00°€99'L 9L0Z/S1L/8 0ZL06~N39 Jandwo) a|ddy
9¢ pung
uondiaosag junowy ajeq juedlepp lopuay
0l 40 . abed sllig pied j0 Isi

NV £0:GL:0}
L0204N (£1-91 Ad) Munwwo) esoweuy jo 3ou3siq [00YOS 910¢/0L/8



juspisald pleog Aiejaloag

1084109 s| 8|qefed sjunoooe anoge sy}

panolddy pue paziioyny J9l18q pue sbpsjmouy Aw jo 358 8y} 0} 1y Alied Ageusy |

67°160°8. [ejol 0} pung
AeyeT -senp £1-L 00'pLL 9L0zZ/Lz/L ¥6006~N3O BMO| 4O "UIWPY [004OS
- uojesisibal - ebeysod 0z'66¢ 910z/12/. €6006~N39 ~ Jejsewisod
OAS BUNP 00°002 9L0zZ/L2/L 26006~N3I9 077 syduag B yieaH Jeoia|y
[anesy 09°'¢e 9102/12/L 16006~N3I9 YolweH ajisiueg
aliped 00°LY 9102/12/L 06006~N39 saor Adden
91-GL. OINd G9'8Z¥'9 9102/12/L 68006~N39 SIOLISIJ |00y WwoY spidey Jepad
400 0 seb jeu 400 69| seb jeu #00 Otz seb 1eu 9¢'00¢ olLoz/Le/L 88006~N3IO ABisu3 s|iH yoelg
01d - 19Ael} 89'pL 9102/12/L ,8006~N39 saweag esi
0L pund
uondioasag junowy ajeq JuelIepp lopusp
¥ 40 | ebed s|iig pied 40 3sI Nd 0Z:L2:2L
10204N (Z1-91 Ad) Aunwwog esoweuy jo 3o13s1q |00Y0S oL0z/12/L
66°LL 1ejol 0} pung
- 408Yd quiial anssial 6L/ 9L0Z/6L/L 98006~N3ID I9IXy eoissar
. 0L pung
uonduosag junowy ajeq jueLiepp lopuap
€40 | abeg siiig Pred 4o Isr 90:
020401 NV 9€:90:0L

(£1-91 Ad) Aunwwos esoweuy jo oLsIg |ooyos 9L0¢/6L/L



Juspisaid pleog Aieyaioeg

1081102 s| 3|qefed syunoooe anoqe sy

panoiddy pue pazuoyny 431189 pue sbpsjmous Aw Jo 1889 8y} 0} ley) Aeo Ageusy |

oo'ezv'LLL IejJo] 22 pung

SUj LL-9L, 00°'€Z¥'LLL 9L0z¢/12/L G6006~N3IO foueby soueinsu| siesp
¢c pung
uonduosag junowy ajeq jueliepp lopusp
¥ Jo g ebey s|g _o_mn_. 30381 Nd 0zZ:lzel
L0204N (Z1-91 Ad) Aunwwog BSoweuy Jo joL3sig |[0oyos 91L02/12/.
L6'vY9'SL IeJol 0L pung
uybnen - senp /1-9}, 00'%2S 910¢/.2/L 00L06~N3D BMO| 4O "Ulpy |00YydS
9L-GL -dns | oL puno4 O7d - I18Ael] /6°680'GL 9102/.2/. 66006~N39 S8JINI8G Jaquiawpie)
OAS - @doueleq Q0'GE 9102/.2/L 86006~N39O S921AUBS Al owWoINY
0L pun4
uonduosag junowy ajeq jueliepp lopuap
G j0 | ebey S|!g pled jo 3isiq Nd 8v:Le:2
L0204N (£1-91 Ad) Munwwoy esoweuy jo jo13s1q |ooyss 9102/.L2/L
€L 0ve [eloL 0L pundg
a|qefed paQ Jayl0 €/°0be 910e/ee/L G8006~N3IH I8jue) S9oIAISS UoY3||00
0L pun4
uonduosag junowy a1eq juerie ' 10pUdA
€10 | abey s|lig pled o is1 . WV 0v:S¥:8

L0204N (£1-91 Ad) Ayunwwog esoweuy Jo 1o1sIq [00YOS 910¢/61/L



Juapisald pieog

panosddy pue pazuoyiny

Aunwwod Aunog sauor 00°000')

¢ Jo | ebed
10204N

G jo ¢ abed
10204N

GJo ¢ ebed
10204N

86 780°EVTS
00°000°1
08°68

?A0qQy ssautrsng AIn[ Te30]L
pung drysaeloydS
Tddd

INICIETLEIN

"109.100 sI 8|qeAed sjunoooe anoge 8y}

‘18llaq pue abpaimouy Aw 40 1s8q 8y} 0} ‘1ey} Aiued Agalay |

00" LTy
00° €TV LTI
€L 0YE
G%7°808°¢€TC

00°000‘L ejol 18 pund

9L0¢/ee/L 60L06~N3O

uonduoseg junowy ajeq

JUBILIBAA

s||ig pied J0 3si1
(21-91 Ad) Munwwod esoweuy jo 3o13siq |00YdS

08'98 |ejol 9¢ pung
100|4 HS 08'S8 910¢/L2/L 66006~N3O
uonduoseq junowy ajeq jueLIep\

sliig pied 40 s
(2191 Ad) Ajunwiwod esoweuy o 3013sIQ [00Y2S

00°22¢ [ejol Lg pung
punoibheld 00°L2Z¥ 9102/.2/L 66006~N39
uonduosag junowy ) ajeq JueLIBAA

s|lig pred jo si
(21-91 Ad) Munwwo) esoweuy jo 3o3s1q [00Y0S

pung s3oaloag Teatde)
pung jusws3eueK
suoT3onpag TToiked
pung TeiI2UdH

Alsianlun ajelS emo|

L8 pund
JOpuap

Nd €2:¢0:¢
910z/8¢/L

S90IAIBS laquiswple)

9¢ pung

lopuap

Nd 8¥:1¢:¢
91L0¢/Le/L

S90INIS JoquiBWpIe,

L€ pung

lopua/

Nd 8¥:Lc:c
9L0z/LelL



1uspisald pleog

panosddy pue pazioyiny

Aiealoag

1081109 s| a|qeAed syunoooe aAoqge sy}
‘1alleq pue abpsimoux Aw 40 isaqg 8y} o} ‘1eyl Ajieo Agalsy |

GL*869°LT$ 91/GS1/8 03 10Tag ‘@a0qQy sSsaursng 1sndny Tel0]
6ETLLTTYTT 10d sauof/aepa)
€L°0%¢ suot31onpag TToxled
€9°080°T ' punj TeIaUuad9
YN %5 [e101 0l pung

s|qefed paQ J8yl0 £2°0v€ 910¢2/9/8 80L06~N3ID J8IU8D S8JIAI8S UO0108||0D
0L pun4y
uondiiosag E:oE<. aieq juerepn 10puUaA
€ Jo | abed siiig ped jo 1s1 WY S¥:Sv:6
£0204N (21-91 Ad) Ayunwwod esoweuy jo 101SIq [00YIS 9102/82/.

6€°LL29L |ejol L6 pung
- USIA\ SWOH jualed M8N Jepa] - Judied MAN @UNP  SBUO( - SYSIA SWOH 1Yd Z0'06E'LL 9L02/L/8 LLGL~YV3 BMO| U| $801AI8S UBlayIn”
sujeusg/hieles aunr /¢€7/88'y 9102/1/8 0LSL~Yv3 Joypny Aunod sauof
L6 pung
uonduoasag junowy ajeq Juellepp lopuap
€ 40 | abeyd s|iig pled 40 3sIT Nd 2£:22:%
10Z04N (£1-91 Ad) Munwwog esoweuy jo jou3siq jooyog 91L02/L/8
£€9°080°L |ejol 0L pung
dn vels uonensibay 00°05. 9102Z/L/8 LL1L06~NID yse9 Ane,
Jajew £9'0¢¢ 9L02/1/8 0L106~N3I9 SJUB}INSUOD BUIYOBIN 9914(
0L pung
uonduossag junowy ajeq jueliepp lopuay/
€40 | ebey S|iig pled 40 3sI7 Nd 90:2Z:¥
10204N

(£1-91 Ad) Munwwosn esoweuy jo jousiq |ooyog

910¢/L/8



G jo | abed
10204N

a4

dd4 g4

S99 |[e1S

6¢-9 85

as

9l-1€-G dS
V44

9¢-9 |1end
9l-1€-G @S

ISERCS

Y4 aoueq
Sone|YlY SH
9l-,-, g4
V44

ad

ad

9l-/-, g9
9l-1-, g4
Zl-L dwe)
sossed Jied /|
a4

62/9 99
\EE!
SoeIYlY SH
a9

9l-1-, gd
Y4 @oueq
g/L 9g9
91-01-9 g9
6¢/9 g9
Buipusp 1S
91-02-9 99
¢/, a4
jloJAed sjenio quiiey
6-L 1end
91-02-9 dd
G/L ad

62-9 dS
V44
91-L1-9 gd
o4 gA

\EE

100V ANAIOY JuspniS SINY

ISEREIS

g4

SOURIYY SH
d4414

uondiiosag

(£1-91 Ad) Munwwo? esoweuy Jo JoL3sIQ |00YOS

ooect
cleoe
00°GS
91'962'L
00'v8
L0°L68'E
0029
00°0LL
00'096'L
00°00€
g6've
00°0G1
00°¢6¢C
00°051
00°0GL
0o'gel
0088
00'0cl
00004
00001
05°G6
00661
0026
€0'cLe
99'89
00°G.L
0008
00°0S
00°80%
0o'oct
00°08¢
00°LL
00'0ov
0s'6¢
G6'6€9
00'vC
0G'0¥8

junowy

siiig pled jo isiq

910¢/0¢/L
910¢/8¢/L
910¢/0¢/L
910¢/EL/L
9L0Z/EL/L
oLoc/eL/L
910¢/0¢/L
910¢/0¢/L
910¢/0¢/L
oLoc/eL/L
910¢/8¢2/L
910¢/8/L

oLoc/eL/L
910¢/8¢/L
910¢/8¢/L
910¢/0¢/L
9Loz/eL/L
910¢/8/L

910¢/0¢/L
910¢/8/L

910¢/0¢/L
910¢/0¢/L
910¢/8/L

9102/82/L
910¢/0¢/L
910¢/0¢/L
910¢/8/L

910¢/8/L

9lL0c/EL/L
910¢/0¢/L
910¢/8¢/L
910¢/8/.L

910¢/0¢/L
oLoc/eL/L
910¢/8¢/L
9L0C/EL/L
910¢/8/L

ojeQ

2¢€659~10V
y¥699~10V
1€659~10V
L16G9~10V
91699~10V
G1699~10V
6¢699~10V
8¢6399~10V
92¢659~10V
¥1699~10V
Z¥659~10V
¢0699~10V
€1699~10V
L¥659~10V
0¥659~10V
Y2699~V
21699~10V
10699~10V
€2699~10V
006599~10V
L26G99~10V
2¢C699~10V
668599~10V
8€659~10V
12699~10V
02659~10V
8685G9~10V
L685G9~10V
L1699~10V
61699~10V
9699~ 10V
96899~10V
816G9~10V
01699~10V
GE€699~10V
60659~L10V
G6859~10V

Juellepp

SAIY39] YL

|931S WI0lS

HOOG dAslS

anieladoo) Asjjen Janry
Alddng aoed

spodg 0)|ao1uoN

J9|lIN Heg

uszjie|y yory

abs||09 Jayin]

92IAI9S UOISUdIX3 09 Ssauor
|eloueuUl4 8198 uyor

sqooer NN

00ssY V44 VI

s|jeaddy g suonoadsu| 0O 1deq VI
UOIEIO0SSY S[BIDIO dBRIUY AlD VI
1SI0H Hor

xydeis poomAjjoH

BJ}SYO0H o7

ueH Aieo

veH Aieo

saor AddeH

US)P309 YOIy

Ua3pPa09 oIy

pun4 |eJjauag

pun4 |BJaus9

Jayselq I9jAL

Jaysel4 I9|AL

J8x08(d 8lppe

py1 Asjle uopod

Allouuod g

S92INISS JaquiBwple)
Lopsualy eas|ayg
suonedlgnd esoweuy

|BJO|4 BSOWERUY

spodg ueduBwWY ||y

alesay Bulpus -pun4 ANARDY
alesay Buipua -pun4 ANAROY

LZ pung

lopua)

Nd GE:6€€
910¢/6/8



€40 | ebed
10Z04N

G j0 z abey
1L0204N

juspisald pleog

panolddy pue pazuoyiny

saiddng

11°809°CL
poo4 paseydind 06°} 1L
D LZ'6Y
poo4 paseydind $6'9.2
pood paseyoind Z9'866'C
sa|lddns 08°'952
syeuag/es AINr 18°928'6
pY dn 8N4 007001
HUoAPY 6188

uondiosag junowy

[ejol L9 pund
910¢/8¢/L
910¢/0¢/L
910¢/8¢/L
oLoz/EL/L
910¢/EL/L
910¢/8¢/L
910¢/0e/L
olLog/eL/L

ajeq

s||1g pied 40 1sI
(21-91 Ad) unwwo) esoweuy jo 3o13sIq [00YdS

§5°80S°ClL
9l-,1-9.89 00'GZL

sjoelold panouddy OLd LL'GLE

G/, 99 0002}

A3 $/9 00°6EL
uonduosag junowy

Iejol g pung
9102/02/L
910¢/8¢/L
9L0¢/8/L

910¢/8/L
ajeq

silig pied jo 3si7
(£1-91 Ad) Munwwog esoweuy jo 301381 [00Y9S

1081102 SI 8|geed SjuNoooE SAOQE 3U}

‘1all2q pue abpajmouy Aw Jo 31s8q 8y} 0} ‘1eyy Aluao Agalay |

¢LL6l~1NN
69.61~1NN
LLL6L~1NN
L9/61~1NN
99/61~1NN
04461~1NN
89/61~1NN
G9/61~1LNN

jueLepp

Y£659~10V
S¥6G9~10V
¥0659~L10V

€0659~10V
jueLIepn

Hewlepn
en|j@g sn

Bunnguisig soig uiel
Bunnquisig soig uiLe
subig Jajsayouep
pun4 |eissuac
suoeol|gnd esoweuy
suoljealignd esoweuy

19 pung

lopua/

Nd ¢e:1G€
910¢/6/8

BYSNA ]l
Hew|ep

3|pusod] ey
|00ydS ybiH uoyd,
lopuy,

Nd G€:6€°€
910¢/6/8



G jo ¢ abed
10204N

Juspisaid pieog

panoiddy pue pazuoyny

SuoISsIWPY 1S

poo4 paseyoind
11®0

Buipodey Alojepuely
SUoISSIWPY 1S

AN doeus aunp
poo4 paseyoind
suoissiWpYy IS
Buinoday Aiojepuelp
syjouag/les Ainp
dsuel] 1S

dsuel] 1S
SuoIssiwpY 1S
21eMYoS paje|ay Yoo
siauag 1Byio

sa||ddng

dsuel] 1S

uonduosag

80°LzZ¥ 0L
Py ore
yv'L6
Sv'Le
00'Ge
§9'60¢
G6'Gyl
91°/8
86°L1
00'se
¥8'v8L'8
y¥'091L
8.9l¢C
00°GLL
G6'v8
00'ge

junowy

Iejol g9 pung
910¢/s/L
910¢/8¢/L
910¢/0¢/L
910¢/8¢/L
9L0¢/LL/L
910¢/0¢/L
9L0C/LLIL
9102/02/L
910¢/82/L
910¢/8¢/L
910c/0¢/L
9L0¢/LL/L
910¢/8¢/L
910¢/82/L
9L0¢/LL/L

ajeq

silig pred 40 3si
(21-91 Ad) Aunwwod esoweuy 40 JoLISIq [00YDS

Aejalosg

1081109 sI 8|qeAed sjunoooe anoge ay)

‘1aljaq pue abpaimouy Aw Jo 3s8q 8y} 0} ‘1ey} Ajuao Agauay |

¥6859~10V
S¥6G9~10V
€€6599~10V
E€¥659~ L0V
8065G9~10V
0€6599~10V
L06G9~10V
G26599~10V
6£659~10V
8€6G9~10V
12699~10V
90659~10V
LE€6G9~10V
9€699~10V
G06599~10V

jueLiepn

ou| ‘saljeay ] Biaqualiysyy
Hewiepn

Jen|@o sr

}suo0ag 29|hy

uoness Aejq 8y

1daQg se21/u8g |BUOIIINN
Bunnquisig solg uiLen
uinabue] umec
yjuwispjo9 uenseqag
pun4 [BJauaC

pun4 [eJjauac

pund [eJauac

eualy 92| spidey Jepa’
S90INIBS Jaquiswples
J9ga1g Aueg

Z9 pung
lopuay

Nd GE6€€
910¢/6/8



EXHIBIT C
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
August 15, 2016

ISSUE: Financial Reports

CONTACT: Linda Von Behren, Business Manager

BACKGROUND:

The attached financial reports show the cash balances of each of the school’s governmental
funds, the construction trades fund and the preschool fund. The preschool fund represents the
three-year old program only, as the four-year old program is state funded and accounted for in
the general fund.

Also attached are reports showing the previous month’s activity and balances for the district’s
activity fund, food service fund, and day care fund.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“to approve the financial reports as presented”



BALANCES OF FUNDS
July 31, 2016

General Operating Fund
July 1, 2016 Balance
Receipts:
Expenditures:
July 31, 2016 Balance

Management Fund
July 1, 2016 Balance
Receipts:
Expenditures:
July 31, 2016 Balance

4,508,968

485,097
(1,136,284)

3,857,781

177,791
1,933

(124,840)
54,883

Capital Projects Fund - 2013 & 2014 G.O. Bonds

July 1, 2016 Balance
Receipts:
Expenditures:

July 31, 2016 Balance

959,829
0

(140,411)
819,418

Capital Projects - SAVE - "Secure an Advanced Vision for Education Fund"

July 1, 2016 Balance
Receipts:
Expenditures:

July 31, 2016 Balance

Physical Plant & Equipment Fund
July 1, 2016 Balance
Receipts:
Expenditures:
July 31, 2016 Balance

Debt Service Fund
July 1, 2016 Balance
Receipts:
Expenditures:
July 31, 2016 Balance

Three-Year Old Preschool
July 1, 2016 Balance
Receipts:
Expenditures: *reclassed teacher time to reflect current ECSE mix
July 31, 2016 Balance

2,355,132
96,626
(8,084

2,443,674

894,667
2,418

(95,862)
801,224

3,805,084
81,153
(65,718)
3,820,519

(14,038)
0

(609
(14,646)



8/9/2016 School District of Anamosa Community (FY 16-17) Program:UF0087
1:15:47 PM Board Report Page 1 of 3
FOR PERIOD ENDING Jul 16-17

Selection Criteria; FUNDS 10

Fund: 10: General
Account Type: Expenditure

Category: +-----mmmmmmmm-mmmm- + Appropriation Current Month Year To Date Remaining YTD % Expended
Unassigned rept code 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ???
11003: Health Services 0.00 0.03 0.03 -0.03 ?7??
11009: Transportation 0.00 14,910.16 14,910.16 -14,910.16 ??7?
11015: Board Of Education 0.00 7,247.60 7,247.60 -7,247.60 ?7?7?
11016: Fiscal Services 0.00 10,360.71 10,360.71 -10,360.71 ??7?
11018: Office Of Superinten 0.00 21,472.85 21,472.85 -21,472.85 ?77??
11021: General Administrati 0.00 70,554.54 70,554.54 -70,554.54 7?7
11024: Fixed Charges 0.00 527.73 527.73 -527.73 ?7?
11027: Plant Operation 0.00 22,920.00 22,920.00 -22,920.00 ??7?
11030: Utilities 0.00 78.00 78.00 -78.00 ???
11033: AEA Pass Through 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7?7
11034: Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ?7?7?
11036: General Education-Di 0.00 66,178.73 66,178.73 -66,178.73 ?7?7?
11038: At Risk 0.00 4,387.94 4,387.94 -4,387.94 7?7
11039: High School 0.00 15,336.88 15,336.88 -15,336.88 ??7?
11042: Middle School 0.00 8,150.61 8,150.61 -8,150.61 ?7?7?
11045: Elementary 0.00 4,422.81 4,422 .81 -4,422 .81 ?7?7?
11046:'Preschool Program 0.00 527.72 527.72 -527.72 N ???
11047: Teacher Quality . 0.00 999.28 999.28 -999.28 ?2?7?
11049: Professional Develop 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00 ’ 2?7
11051: Special Education 0.00 10,358.81 10,358.81 -10,358.81 ??7?
11053: Federal Programs 0.00 4,848.02 4,848.02 -4,848.02 ???
11054: Arra Stimulus Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ??7?
11059: Curriculum 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ???
11088: Federal Programs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7?7
Total 0.00 263,282.42 263,282.42 -263,282.42 77?7

Prior Year YTD: $238,918



8/9/2016 School District of Anamosa Community (FY 16-17)

1:15:47 PM

Fund: 10: General
Account Type: Revenue

Category: +----------m==-mmmm= 2 Appropriation
Unassigned rept code 0.00
11003: Health Services 0.00
11036: General Education-Di 0.00
11046: Preschool Program 0.00
11047: Teacher Quality 0.00
11053: Federal Programs 0.00
11060: Property Taxes 0.00
11062: Mobile Home Tax 0.00
11064: Tuition 0.00
11066: Student Fees 0.00
11068: Spec Education Contr 0.00
11070: Other Local 0.00
11071: Intermediate Funds 0.00
11072: Fund Revenue 0.00
11075: Misc State Revenue 0.00
11076: Foundation Aid 0.00
11077: Instructional Suppor 0.00
11078: AEA Pass Through 0.00
11079: Early Intervention } 0.00
11082: Non-Public Transp 0.00
11084: Non-Public Textbooks 0.00
11085: Other State Aid 0.00
11086: State/Fed Vocational 0.00
11088: Federal Programs 0.00
Total 0.00

Board Report

FOR PERIOD ENDING Jul 16-17

Current Month
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
172.98
0.00

71.40

0.00

0.00
384,955.71
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
385,200.09

Prior Year YTD:

Year To Date

$

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
172.98
0.00
71.40
0.00
0.00
384,955.71
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
385,200.09

943.

Remaining
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
-172.98
0.00

-71.40

0.00

0.00
-384,955.71
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
-385,200.09

Program:UF0087
Page 2 of 3

YTD % Expended
2772

272
272
22?
272
227
272
272
272
272
799
272
272
272
272
27?2
272
272
272
272
272
722
272
272
272



00°G5¢ 000 000 00°65¢ 000 30O SHID 11989

GLOLY'L 000 000 000 GL0LY') Jesieipund Xoel| O Z¥89
v.'/8 000 000 000 V. /L8 NOBIL SUID [L¥89
008182 000 oo'¢ch 00'v0L 009ZL'C Jasielpund [|eqlOS 19€89
80'l¢ec 000 ¢6°€Sl 00°G.L . 00°0Lc [IBQUOS S HID GE89
gg’'L66 000 000 000 GG'L66 Jss|elpung 18d300§G O 9¢89
000 000 00°0 000 . - 000 18200G §,U19 G289
L1.'606'L 000 8l'ece 0009 ~ GB'TLL'T aslelpun4 ||[egAs||oA 19189
00°.8 000 000 000 00°.8 lleafs|lon sUID G189
£6'8¢L 000 000 000 €6'8¢. Jsipund |eqiexsed O 189
cL'8Y 000 000 000 cL'8Y [leqiaxseg s,O 1189
0L°0€L'€ 000 00°G0L 000 0,°Ge8°¢ Jeslespund Bulsaip 12629
890 000 000 000 8901 Buipsaip s.hog 16,9
€6°209'l 000 000 000 €6°209'L Jsipund J109 d '¢9.9
000 000 000 000 000 409 s hog 119/9
€6'226'C 000 000 000 €6°2z6'c - Jesielpund Moel| g ‘¢v/.9
0006 000 000 000 00°06 yoel] shog :Lv/9
6eeLL’L 000 69°¢20') 000 . 80°/€L'C Jesieipund |[egssed ¢¢/9
00'89¢- 000 00'858 00°06Y 000 lleqeseg sfog :1£/9
9.'625'C 000 000 000 9.'62S'C Jesielpun 48320s,g :9¢/.9
000 . 000 000 000 000 180008 s fog :52/9
29759°L 000 00°096'L 00°GE8'C C9'6.LL Jasielpund ||Bq}00H CC/L9
8y ¥9G- 000 06799 0098 vl lleqiood s,fog :12/9
[AA151% 000 000 000 4 a1%4 Jsipund |[eqiexseq.d 2L .9
0e'Ly 000 000 000 0¢ 'Ly lleqiexseg s.hog 1|1 /9
8/°G¥S'L 000 000 000 8/°G¥SL sipund Aunog ssoud 999
000 000 000 000 000 Ajunod-ssol) 16499
6S°L0L 000 000 000 6S°L0L pund dul 2ISnj\ SH 15229
GG9ee'GlL 000 000 000 GG'9ee'GlL Jpund JISn|A J3su| SIN 2229
6L YYL'C 000 000 000 6L ¥rL'C [eluswinisu] :0¢e9
LE6YE'T 000 000 000 LE6YE'T S|edIsN|\ (G129
000 000 000 000 000 JIoYD moys ZLeg9
00'129°L 000 000 000 00°L29'L jdaQ dIsn| - 884 Bulues|) wuoHun 1129
LO'LLY 000 000 000 LO'LLY [EQ0A 0129
oe'6e- 000 000 000 og'6¢e- yoaads :0zZ19
9,°¢€5') 000 000 000 v 9L7€€eS' ) ewelqg 0119
aouejeg Buipug juawiysnipy sainjipuadxgy s)diaday _ aouejeg Buiuado 108loid

salIARY (0} Bel unoooy
AAoy Juspnig iLz pung
N.,‘_...m r,._:_. Buipua pouiad Joj

¥ 40 | ebed Al 1Z a4 AMewwng Jainseal| Nd ZL:9L:L
88004N (Z1-91 Ad) flunwwod esoweuy jo 3o13sIQ [00YOS 910z/6/8



co'LLL 000 000 000 c0'LLL aqnid SO4 ‘LS¥L

VASHACTe) 000 000 000 L6289 Jsslelpund syN 96y .
00°00¢ 000 000 000 00°00¢C RIAOY a9 SH 'SS.
98'8¢¢ 000 000 000 98'8¢¢C 210}g 195/d13 Y.L
G6'LC 000 000 000 S6°.LC Joafold 90IMBS S 1gGY .
6EGEY'L 000 000 000 6E'GEY') [IoUN0Y Juspnis ZSy.L
¥C'9C6 000 000 000 ¢ 9¢6 aniQ oeldu| (LG L
Gg'L0Y 000 000 00°L.E"} G696~ aY/lpun4-penbg aoueq 6.
ocele 000 00°0 000 - ocele Isieipund p3 [e109dS 87/
0c9cL 000 000 000 ‘ 0c'9zl J0}S $S820NG JUSPNIS LYY/
L0'GC 000 000 000 L0°6¢ Jsuped jualed 9y L
000 000 000 000 "~ 000 penbg soueq g/
08LLL'L 000 000 000 08°LLLL SU0ISS8®oU0D SIN 2Py .
veLLL'L 000 100 000 GTLLL'L JunooodY AjAROY JuepnIS "SI (L.
GL'oge 000 000 000 GL9ee an|D sdnoqoy e .
000 000 000 000 000 an|o Aisyouy igev/
€9'v09 000 000 000 €9'709 9|esay slepes|ssyD Lev.
000 000 000 000 000 uod wod/siepesissy) 9y
0€'100°C 000 000 000 0€'100C Buisielpund Wy 'S'H :Gev/
000 000 000 000 000 qniQ youald ‘yev /.
000 000 000 000 000 an|Q ysiueds g/
¥S'0LL 000 000 000 . S 0LL 2ousI0g [eoibojolg :zev .
veTLe'YL 000 9e'0ce 00°0¢ i 0,'202'G. Bld llev.
¥2'991'8 000 000 000 - ¥Z'99L'8 diyste|oyos ey :0ev .
000 000 000 000 00°0 610240 sse|D 6Zv.
000 000 000 000 000 810C 40 sse|Q ‘gev.L
6L L¥8'E 000 000 000 6L L¥8'E L10C 30 Sse|D :L2v.
90°089 000 000 000 907089 910¢ 40 sse|Q ‘9¢v.
G¥'L9€ 000 000 000 S¥'L9¢ GL0T 40 sse|Q §Zv.
68°908 000 000 000 68°908 ¥10¢C JO SSe|D ‘yev .
000 000 000 000 __ 000 €102 40 sse|D gevL
000 000 000 000 000 ¢L0T 4O sse|D gevl
000 000 000 000 000 L1040 sse|D ‘LevL
000 000 000 000 000 01L0C 40 Sse|Q 0cvL
ST Y99 000 000 000 GZTv¥9'9 [enuuy QL.
0€'¥86'6 000 A VA~ GTYeEY'e L17920'8 SOy Ue9 SH 0069
€8'6L2'L 000 000 000 €8'6.2'L Jsipund }|09 9 2989
aouejeg Buipug juawysnlpy sainjipuadxg sjdieooy - 9ouejeg Buiuadp 108(o1d

SanIAoY 0} Be 1unodoy

219} 1AF Buipus polad oy
pioz abed ALliN 1Z a4 Aewwng Jainsead] W FEBL
88004N (£1-91 Ad) funwwog esoweuy jo joL3s1qg |00YIS ST



08'1L0Z'L02
08°L02'102

8.'G6¢C
22998
000
96'292'C
000
99'C.S'C
19°/82'1
LS5°0LC
G0°L2TS'S
69°128°L
SYyvLL9
6l'ece
017906}
9L0L9CL
aouejeg Buipug

¥ J0 ¢ abeyd
88004N

000
000

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
Juawisnlpy

76°L8€'9
¥6°L8€E'Q

00°06¢€
000
00°0
00°0
000
9.°00L
000
000
000
000
000
00°0
00°0
000

sainjipuadxy

§ceel's
sTzel's

000
000
000
000
000
000
00'9.¢
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
sydiaoey

67°,98'861 |e30} pun4

67°/,98'861 [e30} SalAROY (0L Bel junosoy

8/'G89 wooy ybisp 1129/
22998 gn|o uoyele|\ Jepiey Buluuny 664/
000 gn|o jooysdeu| 861/
96'292'2 Aeq sueisiap 1 /67L
000 uoneoo||y Joyoes | Old :96v.
06°LLY'T- sjosfold panolddy Old G677/
L9 LLO'L 8|eg-ay bulpus/ v61.L
15012 37 ¥ )4 €Y.
G0'/ZS'S oeY slopley-ssau|lep) (Z6v.L
69'128'L aulyoe\ BuipueA L6/
SyryLL'9 SIN (IIH Allagmens (061,
6l€ze |00yos B|ppIN - sBoa yorem L8/
017906} liH Auisgmens - sboq yoiep 08y
9L°0L9'CL ‘MY PHOA U} punoly siepiey 86/

aouejeg bBuiuadQ

LL-91 Inf Buipua pouad oy

ALl 12-a4 AMewwng Jainseal]
(21791 Ad) flunwwod esoweuy o 3213SIQ [00YOS

SSIARIY 0L

108loid
6e] junoooy

Nd 2¢L:9L:)
910¢/6/8



=

/

&

NUTRITIONAL SERVICES PROGRAM - ANAMOSA COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

July 1, 2016 - July 31, 2016

YTD
CODE DESCRIPTION BALANCE
July 1, 2016 Beginning Fund Equity 214,752.55 214,752.55
Includes GAAP entries, does not include depr & contributed capital entries
YTD
RECEIPTS Receipts
1510 Interest 0.00 0.00
1611 Student Lunch 0.00 0.00
1612 Student Breakfast 0.00 0.00
1613 Student/Adult Milk 0.00
1621 Student Ala Carte 0.00 0.00
1622 Adult Lunch & Ala Carte 51.15 51.15
1623 Adult Breakfast 0.00 0.00
1631 Special Functions/Other Receipts 0.00 0.00
1634 Sales - Other Entity 0.00 0.00
1989 Refund: Prior Year Expenditure 0.00
3251 State Lunch Reimbursement 0.00° 0.00
3252 State Breakfast Reimbursement 0.00 0.00
4552 Federal Breakfast Reimbursement 0.00 0.00
4553 Federal Lunch Reimbursement 0.00 0.00
4556 Summer Food Service Program 1 TTLA3 1,777.73
4558 Team Nutrition Grant 0.00
4951 Commodities 0.00
5210 Transfer from Fund 10 0.00
5314 Sale Equip/Material 0.00
6100 Capital Contribution 0.00
TOTAL RECEIPTS 1,828.88 1,828.88
YTD
EXPENSES Expenses
151 Office/Clerical 0.00 0.00
191 Cooks 0.00 0.00
4556-191 Cooks 715.35 715.35
220 FICA 0.00 0.00
4556-220 FICA 54.70 54.70
231 IPERS 0.00 0.00
4556-231 IPERS 63.88 63.88
273 Health Insurance 3,826.13 3,826.13
618 Supplies/Expenses 0.00
4556-618 Supplies/Expenses 278.10 278.10
631 Food 0.00 0.00
4556-631 Food 784.41 784.41
631 Ala Carte Food 0.00 0.00
631 Other Entity Purchased Food 0.00
639 Commodities 0.00
653 Parts 0.00
790 Equipment/Depreciation e 0.00
990 Dwiwid Adj Beg Fund Balance T 1T 0000 ST 0.00
0.00
TOTAL EXPENSES 5,722.57 5,722.57
July 31, 2016 Fund Equity Balance 210,858.86
Fund Equity Consists of: (171,847.00) Due to GASB 68 IPERS
Net Investment in Capital Assets (286,662.90) liability entry in '15-16
Unrestricted Net Asset 75,804.04 negative $96,043 Unrestricted Net
(210,858.86) Assets without

GASB 68 entry - positive



01/0¢/6 ® @dueleg used (68621 '86$)
(05°226'02) }O Ul @sealou|
g Ked syunoooy
- uAked paniooy
- ABDT panIody
zeeLe'e Higer7 9340
19'885'6 ouasge dwoo
z6'LTy'el Hajul 0L pung

9/l g3dO « 89 SV noyum Ainb3 pung 9/°802'66$

(¥Z'285'2019) annebau Ainb3z pung 910z ‘1€ AIne
J1VA-OL-¥VIA - NIDYVIN LIN NVHO0Ud 3HVI AVA TVLIOL
90°2£0'6$ - NIDYUVIN L3N NVEO0¥Ud 34V AVA TVLOL
uibie|y 38N 238Q-01-JBOA 90°ZE0'6 31VA-0L-HVIA NIDYVIN 13N DMV
90'2€0'6 HLNOW FHL 04 NIDYVIN L3N OMHY
sasuadx3 8jeQ-01-189A 85'8ZH'S 85°8Z¥'E SISNIHXI OMYV TV.LOL
SaNUAAdY 9Je(Q-0L-1BIA ¥9'09V'ZL ¥9°09%'Z1 SINNIATY OMYY TV.LOL
19'60. SUOISSIWPY ¢18
gN710 SAIM ,.SY3AIVY YSONWVNY swdinb3 Jayl0 6€L
alempleH paje|dy-yodl gL
G648 21eM0S pajeley-yodL Z9
€68l poo4 paseydind LEg
Aiddns yoa 1 glLo-zeze
16'€E 1B3Y10 819
[ABIL 085

Buisiuanpy 0vs
jouIBlu|/Buoyd ZeS

86'CLL uonepodsuel] Jusapms LS
uonensibay Leg
00°0S syjeuag Jayl0 062

aoueInsu| YyeaH £/z
s|edisAud @akoidw3 |z
GG'oElL SY3dl Leg
ey'eel vOId 022
SWIUBAQ €61
06°298'L JaxIoM a1eD Aeq L6l
(AR T#4A |BOLBID/20O LSL

000 1sass| 0LSL

000 aNUBA3Y SNOBUR|IBDSIN 6661

S$3OIAISS JO S3jeg JBYI0 8S61L

¥9'09¥'21L S90IAJSS 31e0p|IyD 08l

gN70 SAIM .SH3AIVYH VSOWVNY

aouejeg pun4 Bag - [py pJemumoq 066

uoneuoq 0z6l

91-G1, ul (00°96.'261) sasuadxg sanuanay
[py piemumoq sapnpoul  (0£°619'LL1L) ajeg ajeg SalUd dyvO Sapnjoul soueleg e Aed 910z ‘L AIne
0} Yuonw 0} Yuow
3ONV1vE NOILdIYOS3a 3402

910z ‘Le Ainr- 910z 'L Ainr

£102-9102
SINVHO0Y™d 3HVO AVA



EXHIBIT D

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING

August 15, 2016

ISSUE:  Bmployee Resignations/Terminations -
‘BVAﬂCKGROUND:w - | o
Individual employee resignations, as outlined below, are recommended for approval.
Employee Name Position Reason Effective Date
Bonita Maloney Nutrition Services Personal Immediately

Cook-Helper
THE RECOMMENDATION IS:

“The Board of Education approves the employee resignation of Bonita Maloney, Nutrition
Services Cook-Helper effective immediately.”



EXHIBIT E

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
August 15, 2016

ISSUE: Personnel Appointments and Adjustments

CONTACT: Superintendent Lisa Beames

BACKGROUND:
Routine personnel matters, as outlined in attachment, are recommended for approval.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“The Board of Education approves the hire of Ryan Hemphill, Volunteer Football Coach,

effective immediately.”

“The Board of Education approves the following teachers for the position of Professional Partner
under the Teacher Leadership Compensation Grant, effective with the 2016-2017 school year:
Jenna Vsetecka

Alisa Oliver

Sara Chrisman

Gail Dinger

Nowya Rickels

Barb Mineart

Bart Shindelar

Patti Timp

Beth Waterman

Carrie Fellinger

Jamie Hamblin

Julie Frankfurt

Dan Husmann

Wes Wilson

Tracy Zirkelbach

Angie Lawrence”



Te9X [00Y0S LT-9T
189X [00YOS £T-9T
189X [OOYOS £T-9T
TB9X [O0YS £T-9T
TB3X [00Y0S LT-9T
189X [00Y9S £-9T
189X [OOYS £T-9T
Te3X [00Y9S £T-9T
TB9X [00Y0S LT-9T
19X [00Y0S £T-9T
189X [00YS £T-9T
189X [00Y9S £T-9T
1B9X [00YOS £T-9T
IB9X [00YOS £T-9T
189X [O0YS LT-9T
189X [OOY9S £T-9T

A[arerpouruy

HLVA "JdH

uonisoq uadp
uonisod uadp
uonisod uadp
uonisod uadp
uonisoq uadp
uonisod uadp
uonisod uadp
uonisod uadQ
uonisod uedQ
uonisod uadp
uonisod uadp
uonIisoq uadp
uonisod uadQ
uonisoq uadp
uonsod uadp
uonisoq uadQ

[OBOD) IQIJUN[OA

NOSVHY

AINO NOILVINMOANI — LDVIINOD ANTIDAd

SHYV — IoulIed [BUOISSIJOI]
SHV — IoulIe [RUOISSIJOI]
SHYV — IaulIed [BUOISSJOI
SHYV — IoulIeJ [RUOISSIJOIJ
SHV — IoulIed [BUOISSIJOI]
SHYV — I9ulIeJ [BUOISSIJOI

[ITH 1S — IoujIeJ [BUOISSIJOI
[I'H 1S — IoulIed [RUOISSIJOI
[ITH "1S — Iou)Ie [BUOISSOJOI]

SNV - 19ulIed [RUOISSIJOI]
SINV - I9ulIe [RUOISSIJOI]
SINV - IoUlIB] [BUOISSIJOI
SINV - IoulIe [BUOISSOJOI]
SNV - 1oulIe [BUOISSIJOI
SINV - IoulIeJ [RUOISSIJOIJ
SINV - IoulIe [RUOISSIJOI]

0UAIMET 913Uy
yoeqroyarz Aoe1y,
UOS[IM SOM
UURWISNY UB(]
unpueL aing
ut[qurey oruref
1o3urpe are)
URWLIOIBA [log
durry, nyeq
Te[opurys yeq
MRAUIN qieg
S[oyory BAMON
1a3u1( [1e9
UBWISLIY)) BIES

IOAT[Q STV
BY09)3SA BUUD[

INVEI NOILVSNAdINOD dIHSYAAVA T JAHOVAL

yor0)) [[8q100,] AJISIBA JUBISISSY

[yduoy uedy

AVINOTAND-VILXA/INIHOVOD

IDATINS/ Da1d

9102Z-ST-8 — SINHINLSNIAV ® SINTININIOJddV TANNOSIAd

JAVIS QHIAISSVIO

JAVLS AHIALLIHAD



EXHIBIT F

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
August 15, 2016

ISSUE: Celebration — Capital Campaign Recognition

CONTACT: Superintendent Lisa Beames

BACKGROUND:
The Board will recognize members of the Capital Campaign for their work in securing funds to
support recent construction projects. '

INFORMATION ONLY



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
August 15, 2016

EXHIBIT G

ISSUE: Current/Future Building Project Updates

CONTACT: Superintendent Lisa Beames

BACKGROUND:

Discussion can continue for current and future District facility construction.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
If any action is needed, it will be taken here.



EXHIBIT H
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
August 15, 2016

ISSUE: Approval of Facilities Use Agreement for the Anamosa Family Resource Center

CONTACT: Superintendent Lisa Beames

BACKGROUND:
Please see attached Facilities Use Agreement for the Anamosa Family Resource Center. They

occupy desk space at Strawberry Hill Elementary.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Approve Agreement as written”



Anamosa Community Schools
Facilities Use Agreement for the Anamosa Family Resource Center

This agreement represents collaboration between the Anamosa Community School District (ACSD)
and Lutheran Services in Towa (LSI) for the purpose of utilizing the Anamosa Family Resource
Center to provide services to families in Jones County.

The Anamosa Community School District shall:

e Provide in-kind space for LSI staff providing parent education through the Healthy Families
Initiative (HFI) New Parent Program and Parents as Teachers (PAT) and additional services
provided to the community by LSI.

e Pay for basic utilities (water, electricity, heating).

e Provide and pay for one telephone line (462-5318) to be answered "Family Resource Center,
this is

Lutheran Services in Iowa shall:

e Connect Jones County families to community resources and provide referral information for
services not limited to those provided by their own organization.

e Act as aligison with community-based agencies to facilitate referrals and service
coordination.

e Work with district personnel to help create a welcoming school environment in which
families feel supported and accepted.

e Coordinate and work with the Anamosa Community School District in conjunction with the
"Back to School Supplies" Annual Drive (in collaboration with the Jones County Newspapers)
and assist with other small projects as agreed upon.

e Direct all center visitors to comply with office check-ins and adult restroom usage.

e Make all families served through programming aware of confidentiality issues surrounding
shared work space environment.

e Agree torespect the privacy and belongings of individuals sharing space.

e Provide evidence of certificate of insurance to the school district.



This Agreement shall begin on July 1%, 2016 and end on June 30™, 2017. This agreement may be
amended at any time by mutual agreement. Either party may terminate this Agreement with
thirty days written notice.

Connie McKean, Board President, Anamosa Community Schools Date

Nancy Krause, Early Childhood Director, Lutheran Services in Towa Date



EXHIBIT I
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
August 15, 2016

ISSUE: Approval of St. Pats Preschool Agreement

CONTACT: Superintendent Lisa Beames

BACKGROUND:
As part of the State Voluntary Preschool Grant, the school district has entered into a contract

with St. Pat’s Parochial School to provide preschool services for four year old students. This
payment would come from the preschool funds received by the district and would be paid to St.
Pat’s in quarterly payments, October, January, March and June. St. Pat’s four year old
preschoolers are included in our certified enrollment and thus the district receives money for
those students. As part of the contract, St. Pat’s agrees to meet the IQPPS standards as well as
the stipulations of the program.

THE S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Approve the contract with St. Pat’s Parochial School to provide preschool services



Contract Between
Anamosa Community School District
And
St. Patrick’s Parochial School
Contract of Funding for Voluntary Preschool Program

This contract is entered into by and between the St. Patrick’s Parochial Elementary School and the
Anamosa Community School District.

In consideration of the sum of Sixty Two Thousand, Six Hundred Fifteen Dollars ($62,615) for the
2016-2017 school year, payable in four equal installments, October, January, March and June.
This amount is subject to change based on the 2016-2017 Department of Education reduction for
Administration per pupil amount. St. Patrick’s Parochial School agrees to provide preschool
programming in accordance with the stipulations written in the grant.

The responsibilities of the Anamosa Community School District shall include but are not limited to
the following:

e Fiscal agent for the Voluntary Preschool Grant

e Oversee the grant implementation

e Be the liaison with the state department in grant requirements

e Provide transportation for students

e Invoice transportation costs on a semi-annual basis

The responsibilities of the St. Patrick’s Parochial School shall include but are not limited to the
following:

e Provide appropriately licensed teacher and associate

e Provide required number of hours of instruction in approved curriculum

e Participate in home visits and conferences

e Meet IQPPS Standards

e Complete GOLD assessment data/collection

e Participate in collaboration

e Reimburse Anamosa Community School District the costs of transporting students for the

four year old program.

This contract shall be valid upon signature of the president of both school boards and will be in
effect until June 30, 2017.

Date President, St. Patrick’s Parochial School
Board of Directors

Date President, Anamosa Community School District
' Board of Directors



EXHIBIT J
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
August 15, 2016

ISSUE: Master Fundraising Calendar — First Semester, 2016-2017

CONTACT: Superintendent Lisa Beames

Please find enclosed a calendar of fundraising events scheduled First Semester for the Anamosa
Community School District for the 2016-2017 school year.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“to approve the Master Fundraising Calendar for the first semester, 2016-2017 school year.”

10



2016-2017 Fundraiser Request

1st Semester

Sport/Group Time frame |Type of fundraiser Purpose
Str. Hill All Year Artsonia to PTO for teacher requests
Str. Hill All Year Penny drive, can drive, clothing student activities
Yearbook All Year Yearbook sales, ad sales sell yearbooks, photography fees, replace aging equipmer
Newspaper All Year Ad sales cover cost of publishing monthly school paper
All clubs/sports All Year apparel sales promote school spirit
All sports All Year Poster sponsors
Athletic Boosters  |All Year Concession stand (all but FB) support athletic programs
Music Boosters All Year Music Sponsorships, College Survival Kits |support music program
FB,VB,XC,ROX Aug-Sept Benchwarmers NFL raffle cards team expenses
SH PTO Aug Raider Run
ROX Aug-Oct Can drives team expenses
Cross Country September |foodstand at home meet team expenses
Soccer September |help with LCC soccer program team expenses
RAW Club Sept/Oct Fall Raffle towards student trips
ROX Sept/Oct 50/50 raffles/spirit items at FB games towards team expenses
Music Boosters Sept/Oct FB concession stand support music program
RAW Club October Pumpkinfest Foodstand at LCC towards student trips
ROX October Atown Showdown towards team expenses
Str. Hill October box-tops collection PBIS materials
FFA Oct & Nov  |Fruit, meat, cheese, nuts towards program activities
ROX Oct & Jan |Dance clinics towards team expenses/Nationals
ROX November |host UDA competition towards team expense
Raider Wrest Club |November |Rowdy Raider Wrestling Tournament club activities
camp and poster sponsorships, intra-
Boys/Girls Bktball |November |squad scrimmage dinner, youth bkb tourn |Hudl and equipment
Library November |Art Fair new books and supplies
Archery Dec - March |host 3-4 tournaments Registration fees, equipment




Board of Education Committees

Policy Committee Kristine Kilburg, Nicole Claussen, Sean Braden
Negotiations Committee Anna Mary Riniker, Kristine Kilburg, Kandi Behnke
PPEL & Facilities Connie McKean, Anna Mary Riniker, Nicole Claussen
Committee

CADRE Nikki Claussen, Rob Sayre, Sean Braden

Jones Co. Conf. Bd. Rob Sayre

IASB Delegate Assembly

Representative Connie McKean

Ad Hoc Building/Long Connie McKean, Kristine Kilburg, Anna Mary Riniker
Range Planning

Technology Committee Rob Sayre

11



